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Memo 
To: CHE 372 Students 

From: Dr. Amanda M. Nienow 

Date: February 5, 2007 

Re: Instructions for Peer-Reviewing  

Thanks for volunteering to be a peer-reviewer for the Journal of Physical Chemistry G. Over 
the next few months I will be sending you several journal submissions for your review. Note 
that these submissions will be anonymous and you are required to keep that anonymity.  We 
also ask that you read the ACS ethics policy for authors and reviewers found at 
http://pubs.acs.org/ethics/ethics.pdf. This policy may also help give you direction for your 
review.  
 
After reading and reviewing the papers I send to you, please make comments in a separate 
document and send them to me electronically. Include the line number for each comment 
referencing the journal submission. I have already given you the submission (i.e., grading) 
rubric for lab reports. Please use that form as a basis for your review. Thoughtful and 
insightful comments on the results and discussion section will be especially useful, but the 
entire document needs to be reviewed.  
 
Thanks again for your help in getting J. Phys. Chem. G. up and running!  
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